HILTON BEACH RECREATION COMMITTEE

MINUTES

Recreation Meeting – January 23, 2018 5:00 p.m. – Council Chambers, Hilton Beach Municipal Office 3100 Bowker Street, Hilton Beach, Ontario

ADOPTION OF MINUTES

The meeting was called to order with the following members present: Paula Cormier, Julie Moore, Mike Cormier and Sally Cohen via Skype.

Moved by: J. Moore

Seconded by: M. Cormier Carried

Resolved to accept the minutes of November 6, 2017

CENOTAPH RESTORATION FUNDRAISING

Julie has talked to Roy Broadhagen about having a meeting to see what can be done about fundraising for the cenotaph. Currently, she says that everything is at a standstill. Julie will let the committee know when there has been a decision made.

DECEMBER 4- SENIORS LUNCHEON

Julie talked about how well the seniors luncheon went and how all the participants loved it. Kitchen help consisted of Karen Garside, Janet Coutu, Alexandra Stasie, Dana Stevens, Loretta DeLorenzie, Debbie Shaughnessy and Julie Moore lending a helping hand with the event. Julie did say that one soup would be more than enough for next year. The Potato Cheddar soup was really well liked so we will go with that one. Julie also mentioned making about 15 less egg salad sandwiches and about 10 less ham sandwiches. Thank you cards will have to go out to thank Myra Eddy, Janet Boucher and Bill Allan for the lovely baking that they provided. Kip and Heather Wyant donated \$25.00 to the committee for the event. Julie said that there is still gifts leftover and will do an inventory later on.

FARMERS' MARKET

Julie brought the committee up to speed regarding the new Farmers Market Committee consisting of Bethany Higgins (Co-ordinator) and John Wells and herself. Bethany would like to run an ad in the Island Clippings to let any interested parties know about the market. New this year is the need for the participants to fill out an application form. Paula has offered to do up the ad for Bethany with her Publisher program.

HILTON FAMILY FUN DAY- FEBRUARY 15, 2018

This year the skating races at the All Season Sports Pad will not take place since we have no one interested in creating a rink. Posters have gone out for a call for volunteers to come forward and help out, but has so far this has not drawn any response. Recreation will be putting on a Kids Paint Day that day. This event will be free of charge to the children that sign up with the limit being ten children. Julie said that there was baking in the freezer that we could also use along with water as a treat for the kids during break time. Paula will send an ad into the Clippings announcing the Kids Paint Day event. Discussion also went on about having a Kids Movie Night. We could use the popcorn machine downstairs. We will need a laptop in order to run the movie. We may have to look further into this come summer. Sally has offered her and David's help for this.

ADJOURNMENT

THAT the Hilton Beach Recreation Committee adjourn and meet again at 5:00 p.m. on Tuesday, March 6, 2018.

Moved by: P. Cormier

Seconded by: S. Cohen Carried